




2

WORLD TRADEMARK REVIEW "WTR 1000" Top Global TM Counsel 
2012 to present                                                            [Book a Meeting] 

On Mon, Feb 12, 2024 at 2:05 PM LeVee, Jeffrey A. <jlevee@jonesday.com> wrote: 

Mike: 

I’m on the line waiting for you to join.  If I don’t hear from you in a minute or two, I suppose we should reschedule.  I’m 
available much of tomorrow, so send me some good times then. 

Jeff LeVee 

Jones Day – Los Angeles 

Office:  213.243.2572 

From: Mike Rodenbaugh <mike@rodenbaugh.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 11:08 AM 
To: LeVee, Jeffrey A. <jlevee@JonesDay.com> 
Subject: Re: FW: GCCIX v. ICANN IRP - Motion to Dismiss 

                                      

2pm? 

Mike Rodenbaugh 

address: 548 Market Street, Box 55819
San Francisco, CA 94104 

email: mike@rodenbaugh.com

phone: +1 (415) 738-8087
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As proposed, we’ll also plan for the dates relating to the RFPs to be off calendar for now.  

  

Let’s leave on-calendar the 16 April 2024 Case Management Conference for now. 

  

Thank you and best regards, 

  

Gary Benton, Chair 

  

Gary L. Benton, C.Arb, FCIArb, FCollArb 

US and International Arbitrator 

Gary Benton Arbitration 

t:   +1.650.283.5949 

e:   

  

  

From: LeVee, Jeffrey A. <jlevee@JonesDay.com> 
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 at 7:36 AM 
To: Gary Benton >, Mike Rodenbaugh <mike@rodenbaugh.com>, 
Watne, Kelly M. <kwatne@jonesday.com>, Jonathan Frost <jonathan@rodenbaugh.com>, Meghan 
Gleeson <meghan@rodenbaugh.com>, docket@rodenbaugh.com <docket@rodenbaugh.com>, 
Lobisser, Kelsey A. <klobisser@jonesday.com>, Crawford, Valrie W. <vcrawford@JonesDay.com> 
Cc: Prof. Catherine Kessedjian  David Huebner 

>, Tom Simotas  
Subject: RE: GCCIX v. ICANN IRP - Motion to Dismiss 

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Panel: 

  

Mr. Rodenbaugh and I spoke yesterday afternoon and agreed on a briefing schedule in conjunction with ICANN’s 
motion to dismiss as follows: 

  

GCCIX’s opposition shall be due on 15 March 2024. 

Contact Information Redacted

Contact Information Redacted

Contact Information Redacted
Contact Information Redacted Contact Information Redacted
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ICANN’s reply shall be due on 5 April 2024. 

  

In the meantime, the parties will defer the discovery deadlines previously established.  Mr. Rodenbaugh and I will 
discuss those deadlines in due course. 

  

Regards, 

  

Jeff LeVee 

Jones Day – Los Angeles 

Office:  213.243.2572 

  

From: Gary Benton   
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 1:06 PM 
To: LeVee, Jeffrey A. <jlevee@JonesDay.com>; Mike Rodenbaugh <mike@rodenbaugh.com>; Watne, Kelly M. 
<kwatne@jonesday.com>; Jonathan Frost <jonathan@rodenbaugh.com>; Meghan Gleeson 
<meghan@rodenbaugh.com>; docket@rodenbaugh.com; Lobisser, Kelsey A. <klobisser@jonesday.com>; Crawford, 
Valrie W. <vcrawford@JonesDay.com> 
Cc: Prof. Catherine Kessedjian  David Huebner 

; Tom Simotas
Subject: Re: GCCIX v. ICANN IRP - Motion to Dismiss 

  
                                        

Dear Counsel,  

  

Thank you, Mr. LeVee. Would the parties please confer on how to address this motion, including as to any agreed 
briefing schedule, and report to the Tribunal accordingly.  

  

I would anticipate that Claimant’s counsel should be able to share their views on the scheduling and stay of information 
exchange proposed below by next Tuesday at the latest. 

  

Best regards, 

Contact Information Redacted

Contact Information Redacted
Contact Information RedactedContact Information Redacted
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Mr. Rodenbaugh, speaking just for myself, and apart from the legal arguments which will be given due consideration, 
your client’s intention to do business, including whether it intends to take corrective action, is unclear to me. I do hope 
this will be addressed in the course of this motion. 

  

Best regards,  

  

Gary Benton, Chair 

  

Gary L. Benton, C.Arb, FCIArb, FCollArb 

US and International Arbitrator 

Gary Benton Arbitration 

t:   +1.650.283.5949 

e:   

  

From: Mike Rodenbaugh <mike@rodenbaugh.com> 
Date: Friday, March 15, 2024 at 5:25 PM 
To: Gary Benton > 
Cc: LeVee, Jeffrey A. <jlevee@jonesday.com>, Watne, Kelly M. <kwatne@jonesday.com>, Jonathan Frost 
<jonathan@rodenbaugh.com>, Meghan Gleeson <meghan@rodenbaugh.com>, docket@rodenbaugh.com 
<docket@rodenbaugh.com>, Lobisser, Kelsey A. <klobisser@jonesday.com>, Crawford, Valrie W. 
<vcrawford@jonesday.com>, Prof. Catherine Kessedjian , David 
Huebner , Tom Simotas  
Subject: Re: GCCIX v. ICANN IRP - Motion to Dismiss Scheduling - Surreply / CMC 

Dear Mr. Benton, Professor Kessedjian, and Ambassador Huebner, and ICANN Counsel, 

  

Please find attached Claimant's Opposition to ICANN's Motion to Dismiss the pending IRP Request, and the supporting 
Declaration of Abdullah Sayyar with Exhibits. 

  

Kind regards, 

Mike 
 

  

Contact Information Redacted

Contact Information Redacted

Contact Information Redacted
Contact Information Redacted Contact Information Redacted




